DISTRICT FIVE PLANNING COUNCIL

Payne Phalen

506 Kenny Road, Ste 130, St. Paul MN 55130 www.paynephalen.org 651-774-5234 lesliem@paynephalen.org

Payne Phalen District Five Planning Council
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, March 22, 2016 6:30 PM - 8: 15 PM

Arlington Hills Community Center, 1200 Payne Avenue, St. Paul (Payne and Maryland Avenues)

da

Action Item Key Responsibility

Welcome, Introductions, and Agenda Review (7 ) Bill Zajicek,
Vice
President

Brief updates on two projects seeking STAR Grant Letters of Support (13)
e 719 Payne Bill Zajicek,
e Cookie Cart Vice
President
Executive Director Report (25) Leslie
McMurray,
Quarterly update and community issues. Executive
Director
Finance Committee Monthly Report 10 Marque
Garczynski,
Proposed Motion: Approve monthly financial report as submitted. Treasurer

Annual Meeting 2016 (20)

By-Laws changes proposed (Minor updates proposed at Feb Board) McMurray

Recruitment plan —Board Participation in 1:1 outreach and Zajicek

Event Volunteers — task descriptions and sign up

Consent Agenda (10)
1. Board of Directors Minutes from Jan and Feb 2016
2. Draft CPED Minutes from March 2, 2016
3. Transportation Committee Minutes from February 11%, 2016, March 10, 2016
4. Environmental Committee Minutes from February 15 and March 3™

Proposed Motion. To approve the March 22, 2016 Board of Director’s Consent Agenda

Community Announcements or Updates 5

* Please call the District Five office (651) 774-5234 or the Chair if you have questions or information needs regarding any agenda item.
This reserves meeting time for deliberation and decisions. NOTES:



_» &

Payne-Phalen

DISTRICT FIVE
PLANNING COUNGIL

2016 Action Plan/Quarterly Dashboard

On track

On track, but
some issues

O @

® Off track or
major issues

@ Notyet

scheduled to
start

@ oone

Goal Areas

A. overall Progress

B. Community Plan Process
1. Participation /Results
Targeted Outreach/ Results

N

Progress with Process Plan
Early Community Engagement
Engagement Task Force

© e N s W

=
e

11.
C. D5 Committees/ Taskforce
1. Focused Activity and Participation
2. Particpation/ Results
3. Targeted Outreach/ Results
4. Joint Planning by Committee Chairs
D. Engagement - Land Use
1. Payne Maryland Project
2. Rivoli Bluff
3 Commerical Vitality Zone -RRI
3. Payne Bush site
4. 8-80 Vitality Projects - RRI
5. Police Training Facility - RRI
6.

Maryland Avenue Planning

o oo oo

Performance Targets/Goals

Engage over 200 people in Community Plan Listening Sessions

Of total participants, at least 50% of participants are from targeted outreach populations (renters, POC, Youth, ESL)
Timely completion of scheduled tasks in Community Plan Engagement Process

Interviews with area stakeholders.

Task Force recruited and convened. Meetings to be held in QTRS 2, 3, 4.

8-10 Listening Sessions hosted with diverse representation and geographic and cultural community input.
Drafting and synthesizing input into Draft

DS Committees review draft

Draft is refined with City input

Community celebration event is held for final Draft Review

Draft is submitted and monitored through the City approval process.

Fulfilling identified goals and schedules in alignment with Committee Purpose and Structure
Engage 15% more overall participation than FY2015
Increase by 15% participation by POC, Renters, Youth in Committee Activities, Events, Meetings

First session held.

Q1 Q2 Q3 a4

—@Q —




7. Changsha Garden - Phalen h
8. CPED AGENDA ITEMS ADDRESSED i

E. Equity Targets - Goals

1. Staffing a. PT Hmong and Spanish Outreach staff hired for AT
b. Funds secured for additional staff positions.
2. Board of Directors a. 50% of D5 Board represents targeted outreach groups (renters, POC, Youth over 16)
b. Board participation in community cultural organizing and outreach events, activities.
3. Committees and Task Force a. Increase by 15% overall participation by POC, Renters, Youth in Committee Activities, Events, Meetings
b. Balanced Committee representation by gender, age, geography and cultural background.
4. Overall Participation a.
5. Annual Meeting Attendance a.
6. Annual Meeting Nominees a.
F. Projects - Programs See Monthly and Weekly Narrative Reports for specfici Events, Activities, Results
a

Auto Theft Prevention
b ward 6 cOPP

¢ Community innovation - Community Engagement Project
d District 5 Community Engagement Contract

€ Community Data Mapping project

f:

Recycling Education and Outreach

&  Cross Cultural Inter-generational Dialogues
G. Board of Directors

1. Board Demographics 50% of D5 Board represents targeted outreach groups (renters, POC, Youth over 16)
2. Board Participation Quorum is achieved at all meetings.

3. Board Participation No more than 12 total unexcused absences per year.

4. Board Functioning Board is on task to complete its annual workplan.

H. Financial Stability
1. Budget- Actual a Expenses acceptably align with budget.

2 New funds secured b $6,000 W6 COPP, $2600 RT Youth, Community Innovation (1,000) Data Mapping (500)
3 Cash Flow ¢ Amount of receiveables, % use of LOC, delays in payments to District Five



03111/16 Payne Phalen District 5 Planning Council

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1-1000 - Checking-Bremer
1-1202 - Collateral Savings - Bremer
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

1-2100 - Grants Receivable
1-2101 - GR-City of St. Paul

1-2101a - GR-Community Engagement

1-2101b - GR-Clean-up
1-2101c - GR-COPP
Total 1-2101 - GR-City of St. Paul
1-2114 - GR-Auto Theft
Total 1-2100 - Grants Receivable

1-2200 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1-3000 - Equipment
1-3002 - Original Cost
1-3003 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total 1-3000 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
2000 - Accounts Payable
2-1100 - Payroll Liabilities
2750 - Ray Sammons Memorial Fund
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
2900 - Line of Credit
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
3800 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3801 - Board Designated - Reserve Fund

3802 - Other Unrestricted Net Assets
Total 3800 - Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2016

Feb 29, 16
—

10,680
308

10,988

24,011
1,300
10,309

35,620
7,413

43,033

743
43,775

54,764

11,954
(11,954)

54,764

822
2,461

976
4,260

15,000
15,000
19,260

10,000
25,504
35,504
35,504

54,764

Page 1 of 1



Payne Phalen District 5 Planning Council

Budget vs Actual
February 2016

LAST MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL
=Feb e Budget  Difference  Jan-Feb  YTD Budget Diference Total Budget

Income
4-1000 - Grant Income
4-1100 - City of St. Paul

4-1103 - Community Engagement 10,698 8,483 2,215 24,011 17,734 6,277 109,475
4-1104 - Clean-Up - = - - - - 11,350
4-1115b - COPP 2015 (Ward 6) - 640 (640) - 1,280 (1,280) 1,280
Total 4-1100 - City of St. Paul 10,698 9,123 1,575 24,011 19,014 4,997 122,105
4-1854 - MN Auto Theft - 720 (720) 502 1,439 (937) 13,078
4-1855 - City Innovation Funds - - - - - - 2,000
4-1890 - New Grants - - - - - - 9,783
Total 4-1000 - Grant Income 10,698 9,842 856 24,513 20,453 4,060 146,966
4-2000 - Other Income
4-2002 - Fundraiser - - - - - - 1,800
4-2003 - Annual Meeting - - - - - - 750
4-2007 - Interest Earned 0 - 0 0 - 0 -
4-2008 - Donation 127 50 77 127 100 27 500
Total 4-2000 - Other Income 27 50 77 127 100 27 3,050
Total Income 10,825 9,892 933 24,640 20,553 4,087 150,016
Expense
6-1000 - Payroll
6-1001 - Wages 6,724 6,761 (36) 13,449 13,522 (73) 85,573
6-1020 - Payroll Expenses 535 571 (36) 1,070 1,141 (71) 6,846
6-1030 - Benefits 1,514 1,382 132 4,543 2,765 1,778 16,588
6-1040 - Worker's Comp. - - - - - - 525
6-1080 - Consulting - - - 438 - 438 -
Total 6-1000 - Payroll 8,773 8,714 60 19,499 17,427 2,071 109,532
6-2000 - Administration/Program Support
6-2001 - Accounting/Fees 385 383 2 735 767 (32) 4,600
6-2002 - Insurance Costs - - - - - - 1,750
6-2067 - Misc. Administrative
6-2004 - Assn.Membership Fees - 175 (175) - 175 (175) 275
6-2006 - Food/Refreshments 29 17 12 50 33 17 200
6-2007 - Mileage 12 17 (5) 12 33 (21) 200
6-2008 - Training/Staff Development 268 - 268 268 - 268 -
6-2010 - Bank charges 6 12 6) 32 23 9 139
6-2013 - Annual meeting expenses - - - - - - 450
6-2016 - Revolving Line of Credit - 25 (25) 48 50 ) 300
Total 6-2067 - Misc. Administrative 315 245 70 410 315 95 1,564
6-2051 - Supplies 32 133 (102) 88 267 (179) 1,600
6-2052 - Equipment - 100 (100) 1,200 200 1,000 1,800
6-2053 - Rent/Utilities 940 1,118 (178) 2,064 2,237 (173) 13,420
6-2054 - Communications (Telephone/Net) 295 317 (22) 553 633 81) 3,800
6-2058 - Printing/Postage
6-2055 - Postage - 60 (60) 109 120 (11) 700
6-2056 - Printing - 67 (67) - 133 (133) 800
Total 6-2058 - Printing/Postage - 127 az27) 109 253 (145) 1,500
Total 6-2000 - Administration/Program Support 1,966 2,423 (457) 5,158 4,672 487 30,034
6-3000 - Program/Project Expenses
6-3115 - Community Gardening expenses - - - - - - 850
6-3119 - PPEC - Envirnment Commiittee - - - - - - 150
6-3125 - Clean-Up Direct Expenses - - - - - - 7,050
Total 6-3000 - Program/Project Expenses - - - - - - 8,050
6998 - Transfer to Reserve Fund 200 200 - 400 400 - 2,400
Total Expense 10,940 11,337 (397) 25,057 22,499 2,558 150,016
Net Income (115) (1,444) 1,330 (417) (1,946) 1,529 -

Page 1 of 1



District 5 January 2016 Board Minutes

Date: 1/26/16 Arlington Hills Community Center
Call to Order — Eric Foster, Board Chair
Welcome, introductions and agenda review.

Rush Line Corridor Evaluation Presentation by the Ramsey County Regional Rail Authority —included discussion of
alignment proposals and process for community feedback. Reaffirmed Board position opposing any route through
Swede Hollow. Leslie McMurray, Eric Saathof and Donald Lorr are representing Payne Phalen at the Downtown Route
Advisory Committee.

Board election to appoint 2 partial term board vacancies were held with 3 candidates. Candidates Spence Cardinal Britt
Graupner and Ben Grelling spoke of their interests in service. provided brief remarks about interest on the board. Votes
cast by secret ballot.

Bike lane proposal for Payne Avenue from Transportation Committee by Eric Saathoff. He presented on behalf of the
Transportation Committee a proposal to build bike lanes on Payne Avenue instead of Edgerton, which is scheduled to be
resurfaced sometime this summer by Ramsey County. This resurfacing will trigger the city to determine how to proceed
with its bicycle plan, which envisions bicycle lanes on Edgerton.

You may view the presentation at this link: https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1Ti4nRe8Z-
wzfX XX uakuNdfIGCygR6n80sIW5pymuA/edit?usp=sharing

Based upon immediate feedback from the Board, he will plan with Eric Foster to discuss when the board can consider
the proposal further at a later Board meeting.

Board election vote tallies show Britt and Spencer win by majority votes.

ED Report. Leslie provided the executive director report. She noted capacity building work accomplished to update
policies including a proposed social media policy, new job descriptions, and an updated personnel policy. She
recommends a task team be created to review the Social Media Policy. She recommends a legal review of a new
personnel policy. Leslie solicited some initial feedback and involvement from board members on the social media policy.
Updates were provided on resource development and IT project and quotes on D and O EPI at $750 and $800.

Finance Committee Monthly Report to approve preliminary December financial report as submitted.

Neighborhood Honor Roll event on 1/29/16. Leslie solicited board members to attend on behalf of D5.

Consent agenda motion passed unanimously, which included the addition of the December 2015 Board Minutes
(received after board packet print deadline).

Board entered into closed session to discuss personnel matters.
Meeting adjourned by majority vote.

Minutes submitted by Annie M. Davidson



DISTRICT FIVE PLANNING COUNCIL

Payne Phalen

506 Kenny Road, Ste 130, St. Paul MN 55130 www.paynephalen.org 651-774-5234 lesliem@paynephalen.org

Payne Phalen District Five Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday, February 23, 2016 — 6:30 p.m.
Arlington Hills Community Center, 1200 Payne Avenue, St. Paul (Payne and Maryland Avenues)

Board Directors Present:

Eric Foster, President P Roger Allmendinger P Danette Allrich-Osano P
Rich Bold P Spencer Cardinal A Annie Davidson P
Richard Finch Jr. A Marque Garczynski P Britt Graupner P
Nick Hayen P Tong Her A Felipe Illescas A

Al Qertwig P Regina Rippel P Dan Rodriguez L

Eric Saathoff P Keith Schmalzbauer P David Syers p
Maychy Vu P Garrett Zaffke A Bill Zajicek P

P= Present, L= Late, A= Absent, E = Excused Absence,

Community Participants & Guests: Alice Messer (St. Paul Parks & Rec), Linda Mealey-Lohmann
(Minnesota China Friendship Garden Society), John Vaughn (ESNDC)
Staff: Leslie McMurray, Executive Director

Call to Order by President Eric Foster at 6:35 PM.

China Garden Update (Bill, Linda, and Alice)

Located on public land, but funded by private funders.

$7.5 mill. 3 phases to development.

Lots of outreach still necessary. Very conceptual right now.

Images are being taken to legislature now for fundraising purposes.

Relationship between MN and China since 1988.

3/3/16 planned community meeting to get feedback on concepts at 630 pm Phalen Rec Center

Discussion

Disability access?

Water flow to deal with stagnant water?

Looking to address relationship between Hmong community and Chinese community.

Who was part of the initial meetings? First meetings held in 2011 in Parks and Rec. In

Nov 2014 D5 sent notice out of meeting to the PPEC and used constant contact list. 25-

30 people showed up.

5. What is the outreach to the Hmong community for the 3/3 meeting? Outreach to Hmong
radio, newspapers, and have a separate meeting at Hmong Village.

6. LM raised issues related to terms used to describe ethnic groups.

sBN-

President’s Report (Eric Foster)

Proposed process for board review of policy updates. Eric F. proposed handling for personnel
policy/job descriptions and social media ad hoc policy committee (Britt, Danette, Al).



Nominations committee meeting has not happened yet. Solicitation will come out soon for
meeting times for members. Plan to |.D. candidates and recruit nominees. Regina
recommended a handout to provide to potential recruits. Will come through the committee.
Changes to bylaws
1. 21 members. Change meeting date/time to correct time of month. Regina proposes
changes to generalize section 4 on page 2. Audit = every 3 years in current document.
Bill — propose bylaw calls for review of financial policies once a year by the finance
committee with approval from the board. Annie — change name of organization to Payne
Phalen community council? David — why is updated version 2/11/16? Last changes
made 4/26/15 but the document wasn’t changed until 2/11/16?
2. Planis to consider changes to bylaws for annual meeting again at March meeting.
MN Humanities Commission — A 2015 similar proposal from MN Humanities Center is being re-
submitted in 2016. A letter of support was requested. Al recommends we send the letter in
support. David Second. Eric S. discussion — other organizations in our neighborhood applying
for this in our neighborhood? John Vaughn is going in for STAR funds on two items. Bill Z will
apply the China Garden. Letter needed by 3/23. Bill requested Leslie obtain information on
what the Humanities Commission is doing on the Eastside. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

ESNDC Presentation (John Vaughn)

D5 will be working with ESNDC more since program and planning is ramping up. Al and Regina
will be cycling off ESNDC board.

Shared findings from CURA review of CIB and STAR funding (handout). Handout on vitality
fund research (Mahoney ask John to do the research). Community members can speak out to
Mahoney as they see fit. Eric F. noted potential opportunity for Eastside to impact upcoming
mayoral election.

LM discussed leveraging relationships between organizations to effect change.

Community Plan Process — Board approval (Leslie)

Leslie discussed motion for community planning process to collect feedback in a structured way.
Discussed involvement of each committee and utilize community experts too (watershed
example). Next step is to move to discussions with PED. This is a flexible phased plan for
completing the update to the Community Plan that will be endorsed by the City and attached to
the Comprehensive Plan (City and Met Council).

Motion by Bill to move to approve community plan process. David seconds.

Discussion: David requested list of milestone schedule to include in motion. Bill considered
friendly amendment and accepted it. Regina requested writing to be “tied down better” to
clarify. Confusion over what the work plan v. the community plan. Leslie clarified. The motion
is to adopt the phased plan for the Community Plan process as it appears in the workplan
submitted in previous months.

Motion passed unanimously with friendly amendment. Community Plan process will begin.

Website (Leslie)

Site has been a focus of work. Expected to go live in a week. Some technical issues and delays
with contractor, etc.

Requested general feedback on what content should be included for site.

Discussion: Board requested access to a test site before it goes live. First time board saw the
new site. Discussed issues related to static v. dynamic content on the website. The site will be
easy to maintain once it is live.

Finance agenda approved unanimously.

Consent agenda approved unanimously (sans December minutes, which were approved in January).

Meeting adjourned Minutes submitted by A. Davidson, Board Secretary



PAYNE PHALEN DisTRICT FIVE

PLANNING COUNCIL

STRONG SAFE &> Weicomme B Cowmected 3% NEIGHBORHOODS

506 Kenny Rd. Suite 130, Saint Paul, MN 55130 Phone: 651-774-5234 Fax: 651-774-9745 dS-director@paynephalen.org
www.paynephalen.org

Payne Phalen District Five
Community Planning & Economic Development Committee

Tuesday, March 2, 2016 — 6:30 p.m.
Arlington Hills Community Center, 1200 Payne Avenue, St. Paul (Payne and Maryland Avenues)

Acting Chair: Ryan Kapaun

CPED Committee Members Present:

Ryan Kapaun, Chair P Danette Allrich E Rich Bold A
Luke Bredeson P Greg Copeland A Annie Davidson A
Roy Evans Sr. E Suzan Forsberg E Cathy Hennelly P

Tong Her P Ryan Huseby A Felipe Illescas A
James Lockwood E Michael Mueller P Al Oertwig P
Kate Palm A Cheryl Peterson P Regina Rippel E
Keith Schmalzbauer P David Syers A Garrett Zaffke A
Buzz Wilson E

P= Present, L= Late, A= Absent, E = Excused Absence,

Community Participants & Guests: Mitchell Lallier, Reuben Collins, Kathleen Anglo, Gao Change, Steve Her
and family, Cher Thao, Tua Yang, Bryan Murphy, Kathy Korum, Curt Schlenner, Ana Flores, Rosalio Flores, and
family. Bill Zajicek. Eric Saathoff.

Staff: Leslie McMurray, Executive Director

CPED Chair Ryan Kapaun called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. Introductions were made.

Motion to approve the agenda 1° Tong Her, 2" Al Oertwig.
Motion to adopt the minutes as presented. 1% Keith Schmalzbauer, 2" Al Oertwig.

Agenda ltem: Speaker/Discussion:

Grand Round Project Discussion of the Grand Round project as it impacts Payne Phalen by Kathleen
Anglo. Rice to Wheelock Project, lanes in median, concerns about Wheelock
and Arcade.

Discussion of ADA and grade on sections of the Parkway. Ryan Kapaun
suggests more work with neighbors at Parkway, Wheelock and Nebraska.




Sepak Takraw

Gao Chang of Sepak TaKraw of
USA, Inc.

Steve Her, Cher Thao, Tua
Yang,

Mr. Chang presented for the group. (See presentation online at
www.paynephalen.org)

e Extremely popular sport with international base. Potential for bringing
international visitors to St. Paul if a playing area is established.

e Have initial support from City and are looking at several locations
including Duluth Case. Close to Hmong Village and complements other
playing areas such as Tub Luj.

e Funding will be built upon support generated.

e No other courtsin MN.

e Badminton can also be played at Sepak Takraw playing area.

Kathy Korum — Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation noted that Parks is
committed to finding a way to put courts in St. Paul. More work is needed
with early planning.

Unanimous vote to send a letter of support to further advance the planning
and installation of a Sepak Takraw playing area on the East Side of St. Paul.

Handball Court at Arlington
Arkwright or at Phalen
Mitchelll Lallier, Bryan
Murphy, Ana Flores, Rosalio
Flores, Curt Schienner,

Youth Handball Association has tournaments and supports Handball teams.
50-75 people play handball — from all cultures and backgrounds. Very popular
sport. Needing handball courts.

Ryan Kapaun suggested that Parks start to budget and plan for established
restrooms and water fountains at parks where multiple uses are pieced
together — such as Arlington Arkwright Park.

Motion — Al Oertwig — That CPED send a letter of support for handball courts
on the East Side. Second by Keith Schmalzbauer.

Friendly amendment accepted to note a “preference for the Arkwright
Arlington site”. Motion approved by vote.

Lockwood Park Re-design
Anne Gardner

The final report on the project was presented via Powerpoint (available for
public view at www.paynephalen.org

Staff was commended for engaging neighbors. Cheryl Peterson noted that the
artificial surfaces were sometimes too hot in the summer to allow the children
to freely play. Cautioned that this be taken into account.

Bike Lanes on Payne

Bike Lanes on Payne Presentation — Eric Saatfhoff - D5 Transportation. See
presentation at www.paynephalen.org

CPED noted upcoming presentation on March 15™ with business community.
Motion to approve the plan by Luke Bredeson and 2" by Schamalzbauer.

Changsha China Garden

Bill Zajicek — PPEC Chair presented the current concept and renderings of a
Changsha China Garden at Lake Phalen.

Motion to support the project in its early design stage. Al Oertwig - 2" by
Cheryl Peterson. Passed by vote.

Meeting adjourned.




